

LOBOS BOOSTER CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

April 5, 2023, 9:00 AM

Meeting was held at

Monterey Peninsula College Athletics Department (Old Massage Lab)

980 Fremont Street, Monterey, CA 93940

MEMBERS PRESENT

Susie Boutonnet
Tom Clifford
Nick Cunningham
Stephan Lins
Bill McClintock
Erin O'Hare
Jonathon Perez
Joyce Simon

MEMBERS ABSENT

Kaiya Dickens Mike Mast Joe Servi Lyndon Schutzler Nate Steen STAFF PRESENT

Beccie Michael Wendy Bates Amber Mettler Gerardo Olivares

1. Meeting Called to Order by Tom Clifford at 9:00 a.m.

2. Recognition of Guests: Sharon Osgood

3. Public Comment: None

NOTE: Meeting started at agenda item 7 with Sharon Osgood and the possible collaboration with Alumni Committee.

4. Approval of February 16 and March 16, 2023, Minutes (Tom Clifford)

Susie Boutonnet made a motion to approve February 16 and March 16, 2023, minutes as presented.

Second: Joyce Simon

Ayes: Boutonnet, Clifford, Cunningham, Lins, McClintock, O'Hare, Perez, and Simon

Nays: None Motion Carries

5. Athletics Update (Wendy Bates)

- Wendy started her update by sharing that MPC players are competing, although there has been a lot of re-scheduling due to the rain. All sports that are in season are going.
- Recruiting is also happening right now and some prospective students are visiting campus, but depending on the sport, this can happen year round.
- Erin added that the Lobos Zone space is being utilized more and more. The academic advisor, Jordan, is using the space more for scheduling meetings and academic-driven activities.
- Wendy also shared that Athletics is looking to do a recognition ceremony for graduating athletes (this will be the first one) and this will happen in the gym.

- 6. Continue Discussing Lobos Zone Fundraising & Other 2023 Plans (Beccie Michael)
 - The promo tote for Lobos Zone introduction campaign is ready. We will be collecting
 names and emails to tell people all about Boosters and Lobos Zone. There is also
 some swag and some Booster t-shirts that we can offer for a voluntary donation.
 Amber and Wendy will have the tote at the game for the Booster Committee
 members to table at the event. This will include a table, a tablecloth and all the info
 inside the tote.
 - We are hoping to promote the website and the giving page with our athletes before we tell the community about the Lobos Zone
 - The next Booster Enews will have the big announcement that will include a video for the Lobos Zone.
 - The committee discussed the possible games to table for Lobos Zone. Beccie will share a google sheet for sign-ups.
 - The committee agreed the main point of tabling is spreading awareness about our Lobos Zone and directing people to the landing page/email sign up. The second component was the Lobos shirts, and the committee agreed that it will be cash based.
 - Beccie will send out an email with more details soon.
- 7. Discussing Fundraising Collaboration with Alumni Committee (Sharon Osgood)
 - Sharon explained the idea of a Pickle Ball tournament for in spring 2024. She
 explained some of the logistics and how it could make money for both Alumni and
 Boosters.
 - The committee discussed the idea and agreed it would be a good partnership for the Boosters and Alumni Committees.
 - The Alumni Committee is hoping to raise \$10K for their scholarship and the same amount for Athletics/Boosters.
 - The committee continued to discuss various possibilities of the event.
 - Sharon suggested that the Booster Committee picks a couple of representatives (2 people) to talk to the Alumni Committee and develop more detailed plans. Tom and Wendy will be the two representatives of Boosters to meet about the event and Nick and Erin will help as we get closer to the event.
- 8. Announcements:
 - Beccie mentioned that at our next meeting we will start preparing for Booster Program Ad Sales.
 - Beccie also shared our new make-up date for the Lobo Hall of Fame dinner, which will be on April 14th. The Committee is encouraged to attend.
 - The next meeting will be decided by Doodle Poll.
- 9. Meeting adjourned by Tom Clifford at 09:58 a.m.